
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4846 Sun City Center Blvd., #300 
Sun City Center, FL  33573-6281 

(207) 513-6123  

Land Use, Inc. 
Stoneybrook  

 
October 8, 2020 

 
Ms. Megan Norwood, City Planner II 
Planning, Permitting and Code Division 
City of Auburn 
60 Court Street 
Auburn, ME  04210 
 
RE: Futureguard Business Park 

101 Merrow Road  
  
Dear Ms. Norwood: 
 
 On behalf of Futureguard, I am pleased to submit this letter and 
attachments to secure approvals for a commercial subdivision to be known as 
Futureguard Business Park at 101 Merrow Road.  The parcel is located in the 
Industrial District (ID) and is shown on the City GIS system as Map 186, Lot 
015.  The property is currently owned by Futureguard Holdings, LLC and is said 
to contain about 25.5 acres by survey.  The parcel has frontage on Merrow Road 
and Hotel Road. 
 

The property is currently home to Futureguard Building Products.  They 
maintain a large factory where they manufacture awnings, screen rooms and 
sunrooms.  Since October of 2017, the factory has been expanded several 
times and now includes a total of 285,580 square feet.  Total impervious area 
on the property is proposed to be 401,344 square feet once the latest approved 
expansion is constructed.   

 
At this time, Futureguard is planning to divide the property and create a 

two-lot commercial subdivision.  The factory buildings and related 
improvements will be retained by Futureguard Holdings, LLC on the remaining 
land that will include a total of 16.8 acres.  Lot 1 will include 6.3 acres and has 
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about 535’ of frontage on Hotel Road and about 495’ of frontage on Merrow 
Road.  Lot 2 has 192’ of frontage on Merrow Road and includes 2.4 acres.   

 
Both lots have access to existing public water and sewer mains located in 

Hotel Road or Merrow Road.  Power, gas and communications services are also 
available in these two public streets.  Wetland areas were mapped in December 
of 2017 by Mark Hampton Associates, Inc.  No new buildings or site 
improvements are proposed at this time.  This subdivision will allow Futureguard 
the ability to sell these lots and to refinance all business assets under one 
mortgage on the remaining land with all of the factory improvements.  

 
We have attached a Subdivision Plan prepared by Davis Land Surveying, 

LLC and an existing condition plan we compiled from several field surveys, lidar 
data and approved plans for this site.  We have also attached several graphics, 
a copy of the source deed and application form.    

 
Boundaries of the remaining land were established to keep existing and 

approved improvements in compliance with City space and bulk requirements.  
Building coverage is at 38.9%; 40% is allowed in the Industrial District.  Total 
Impervious area will be 55%.  Front and side setbacks of 35’ are met as well as 
the rear setback of 50’.  Landscaping areas will also be maintained as they were 
last approved for the factory site. 

 
These lots are required to help with appraisal values for the property as 

Futureguard continues to expand its business on this property.  The proposed 
lots may be sold to reduce debt or transferred and developed to support 
Futureguard business expansion.  Final sale of these lots and construction of 
building improvements may or may not include easements for shared access 
drives or stormwater improvements.  The need for those rights cannot be 
determined until final site design plans have been developed for each lot, so 
they are not shown on the Subdivision Plan.  Any easement rights will be 
addressed at the time of development review for each lot based upon the 
specific design plans.    
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I believe this represents a minor subdivision and we have included the 
information necessary to secure approvals for this project.  Please do not 
hesitate to call if you have any questions about the information provided or 
need additional information.   
 

Respectfully yours, 
 

STONEYBROOK LAND USE, INC. 
 
 
 
 

Michael F. Gotto 
 
cc: Don Buteau 
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